
RFP#22-101722  
ADDENDUM 1 – 11/1/2022  
 

1. When is the county expecting the new contract to start? July 1, 2023 
 

2. Please provide the average number of monthly or annual hauls for both the compactors and 
recycling at each convenience center. 
Amounts are a monthly average of each site from January 2022-September 2022: 

 

  
Monthly avg. # 

pulls compactor 
Monthly avg. # 
pulls open top 

Monthly avg # of 
pulls recycle 

Monthly avg. # of 
pulls metal 

Monthly avg. # of 
pulls oil 

Ditchley 15 28 25 7 New tank no data 

Horsehead 20 37 30 12 2-3 

Lottsburg 16 28 20 11 No tank 

 
 

3. Please provide the average weights for both the compactors and recycling at each convenience 
center. 
Amounts are a monthly average of each site from January 2022-September 2022: 
 
 

  
Monthly avg. # tons 

compactor 
Monthly avg. # tons  

open top 
Monthly avg # of tons  

recycle/metal 

Ditchley 131 74 

148,763 HorseHead 165 110 

Lottsburg 139 73 

 
 

4. Please provide a copy of the current agreement and pricing. Please contact Luttrell Tadlock 
(ltadlock@co.northumberland.va.us) for additional information. 
 

5. Please provide a copy of the past 90-days of invoices. Please contact Luttrell Tadlock 
(ltadlock@co.northumberland.va.us) for additional information. 
 

6. Where is the recycling currently transported to and processed? Currently being transported to 
the Riteway Recycling (4049 Northumberland Hwy., Heathsville  VA  22473). 
 

7. Do you have any data on the composition of the recycling stream?  We do not have any specific 
data on the composition; however, recycling containers include paper, plastic, cardboard, glass, 
metal and oil. 
 

8. Would the county consider handling the convenience site staffing and only soliciting rates for 
the compactors, containers, hauling, and disposal?  The County is seeking a vendor for the full 
service including that of staffing.  An option that would be considered is separating the solid 
waste and recycling contracts to different vendors.  However, the current situation is that the 
solid waste is separate from the recycle vendor and the solid waste vendor staff is monitoring 
the recycling bins. 
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9. Would you like the compactors to mirror the current setup Waste Management has onsite?  Yes 
 

10. Also for the 30 yard Open tops at each location, I see there isn’t a designated number required. 
In your opinion is the current 3 open tops at each site sufficient?  For the winter months yes, 
typically on major holidays and sometimes during the summer months additional open top 
containers are needed to accommodate the additional trash. 
 

11. For labor and truck allocation purposes, do you have an estimated haul frequency for the 
compactors and open tops? Please see question # 2 above. 
 

12. I see there is mention of mixed use recycling, but nothing specifying the amount of cans needed 
for each site. Would you be able to provide that for me? There will need to be 2 
compartmentalized containers at each site (six (6) total compartmentalized containers).  There 
needs to be one (1) open top container for metal recycling at each site (three (3) total open tops 
for metal.  There needs to be three (3) 500 gallon oil drum recycle containers (two (2) are to be 
located at Horsehead, and one (1) is to be located at Ditchley).  Please provide an option for 
one- 500 gallon oil recycle drum at each of the solid waste locations. 
 

13. Are the sites single phase electricity or 3 phase electricity?  All three sites have 3 phase 
electricity. 
 

14. Once provided the frequency of pulls, are you looking for an all inclusive price?  Or would we be 
invoicing monthly based on the number of pulls completed each month?  We would be looking 
for monthly invoices based on the number of pulls/tonnage completed each month for each 
site.  The pull/tonnage rates shall be fixed on annual basis and would be negotiated at the 
beginning of the contract period. 

 
 

 
 
 
 


